Arterial Scrapbook No. 23



AUTOMOTIVE BUILDING GOES - A miniature triangle projecting westward from a row of buildings along the south side of West Main St. a short distance west of Bridge St. took on a stucco building about 1924 when the J. J. Kline tire store came into being. Leveled because it was the first structure in the way of the eastbound Route 5 Arterial, the building, through-

out its existance, was used for automotive purposes only. During the early 1930's it was operated by the Firestone Rubber Co. Since 1945 it had housed a business operated by Vance Tenison as the Tenison Tire Service. The structure, owned by the Rinella-Battaglia Co., departed the Amsterdam scene this week.